

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BILSBY & FARLESTHORPE PARISH COUNCIL
HELD IN HOLY TRINITY CHURCH, BILSBY
ON 5th JULY 2018.

Present: Councillors Cooper (Chairman), Wilson-Brown, Bailey, Gaston and Lempard.

L Croft (Clerk)
Cllr S Devereux (ELDC)
3 members of the public.

APOLOGIES

(Agenda item 1.)

11. Apologies received from Cllrs Marsh and Morley.

Proposed, Seconded and Resolved to accept apologies and reason given.

TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST UNDER THE LOCALISM ACT 2011 NOT PREVIOUSLY RECORDED ON MEMBERS' REGISTER OF INTERESTS.

(Agenda item 2.)

12. Cllr Wilson-Brown declared a personal interest in agenda item 8.

NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD 3rd MAY 2018 TO BE APPROVED AS THE MINUTES AND SIGNED BY THE CHAIR.

(Agenda item 3.)

13. **Proposed, Seconded and Resolved** that after corrections these be signed as a true record by the Chairman.

ANY MATTERS ARISING FROM THIS MEETING.

(Agenda item 4.)

14. None.

CORRESPONDENCE

(Agenda item 5.)

15. a. Clerks & Councils Direct Magazine for May and July 2018.
b. Letter from Victoria Atkins regarding the Louth Vote 100 Centenary Celebration Tea Party which was on 23rd June also the film Suffragettes which is on at Horncastle Community Cinema 6th July at 7pm. (E-mailed to all councillors)
c. Letter from resident thanking councillors, the gully on Thurlby Road which caused flooding has finally been sorted out, however the footpath is still in need of attention as is the footpath on Alford Road.

N/016/00790/18 The Bungalow, Sutton Road, Bilsby – Construction of a vehicular access, parking and turning area – **Received Full Planning Permission.**

N/016/00419/18 Grange Bungalow, Back Lane, Bilsby – Erection of a double garage – **Received Full Planning Permission.**

FINANCIAL

(Agenda item 6.)

16. a. Accounts for payment.

Proposed, Seconded and Resolved to pay accounts totalling £728.37.

UPDATE ON EVERSLEIGH.

(Agenda item 7.)

17. Due to ELDC staffing issues there is no up.

CONSIDER FORMAL ADOPTION OF PLANTERS ON BACK LANE, BILSBY.**(Agenda item 8.)**

18. The planters were donated and are voluntarily maintained. Should residents in other areas of the parish wish to have planters the conditions will be the same. The parish council will cover the cost of plants/compost but volunteers will have to maintain any planters donated. Planters to be included on asset schedule and insurance company notified.

DISCUSS LEAFLETING OF MARKBY RESIDENTS**(Agenda item 9.)**

19. Cllr Marsh to update letter – to be on next agenda.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT:**(Agenda item 10.)**

20. None – Discussed Tothby Lane, Alford development of up to 200 dwellings.
Clerk to enquire whether there is any policy on plans submitted to ELDC by members of the public.

ANY OTHER MATTERS FOR GENERAL DISCUSSION OR INCLUSION IN THE NEXT AGENDA.**(Agenda item 11.)**

- 21 a. The phone box in Farlesthorne is to remain in operation.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.20pm.

Appendix 16a**Accounts for Payment****Meeting**

05/07/2018

Payee	Net	VAT	Total	Chq.No
Bilsby PCC	400.00		400.00	100536
Alford Group of Parishes	16.20		16.20	100537
D Morley – Plants for planters	40.00		40.00	100538
Mrs L Croft – clerk's salary	217.77		217.77	100539
H M Revenue & Customs - PAYE	54.40		54.40	100540
	728.37	0.00	728.37	